Mai Vang

From: Adam Strehlow

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 2:46 PM

To: Mai Vang

Subject: RE: 650 Sims Avenue, 2507T

Attachments: 650 Sims Ave - Dangerous Tree Photo 05.13.25.JPG; 650 Sims Ave - Dangerous Tree

Photo - after,jpg; 650 Sims Ave - Dangerous Tree Photo - 12.11.2025.jpeg

Thanks Mai -
| do not have any communication in my records that | can share, other than the letters that get sent.

There are three pictures attached - one is from our compliance inspection where the work was not done, the next is
from after the work was done (circled in green are two distinct pieces of deadwood that were removed), and the
third photo is from today.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks

Adam Strehlow
ARAA Urban Forester
Parks & Recreation - Forestry
SAINT PAUL 1100 Hamline Ave North
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55108
P:651-632-2432
Adam.Strehlow@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov




Announcing PAULIE: Services You Can Build On

PAULIE is Saint Paul's new, secure one-stop online platform for
permits, licenses, inspections, and more launching on Sept. 17.
Learn more and follow updates at stpaul.gov/paulie.

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 2:17 PM

To: Adam Strehlow <adam.strehlow@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 650 Sims Avenue, 2507T

If the file has been entered and agenda ready, you cannot attach so email my way and | will
attach. Thanks.

Mai

From: Adam Strehlow <adam.strehlow@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 9:49 AM

To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 650 Sims Avenue, 2507T

Hello Mai,

Thanks for the reminder - is there a certain way that you would like my comments/photos? Should that go into
legistar? Or just an email?



Adam Strehlow
ARAR Urban Forester
Parks & Recreation - Forestry
SAINT PAUL 1100 Hamline Ave North
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55108
P: 651-632-2432
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 11:12 AM

To: Adam Strehlow <adam.strehlow@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Nick Neylon <Nick.Neylon@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 650 Sims Avenue, 2507T

Hi Adam,
Just a reminder to follow up on this. See minutes of the meeting from 9/23.

Mai Vang

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council
M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102
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